Date : 4/20/2022 7:58:25 AM

From : "Alphonse Talarico"

To : "Paul Dulberg"

Cc : "Alphonse Talarico"

Subject : Fw: [ServeManager] Job #6975323 Update

From: Alphonse Talarico <contact@Ilawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 7:50 AM

To: Paul Dulberg <Paul_Dulberg@comcast.net>

Subject: Fw: [ServeManager] Job #6975323 Update

From: Paul Gizel <notifications@mail.servemanager.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 8:35 PM

To: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>
Subject: [ServeManager] Job #6975323 Update

Job Uploads

Paul Gizel shared 1 upload with you:

Hello,

Attached is a link to the interview. Once you click on the link, it'll automatically download it to
your computer and you can listen. We are currently editing the transcript.

-Paul

[] Brian Beebe Interview (6.98 MB)

View Job and Uploads

Job & Case

Job: @)job.display id

Recipient: Brian Beebe

Case: 17 LA 377

Plaintiff: Paul Dulberg

Defendant: The Law Offices of Thomas J. Popivich, P.C., and Hans Mast
Court: Circuit Court of the Twenty Second Judical Circuit

County: Mchenry
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